
From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD
To: "John M"
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: 2RP-5048
Date: Monday, November 19, 2018 10:18:00 AM

Hello Mr. Maxey,
 
Thank you for the C-141 Release Notification. It has been assigned 2RP-5048. Please let me know if you have any
questions.
 
 
Best Regards,
 

Maria Pruett
 
Environmental Specialist
N.M. Oil Conservation Division
District 2
811 S. 1st Street
Artesia, NM 88210
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101
Cell: 575 840-5963
Fax: 575748-9720
 
 
 

From: John M <jcm@maxeyengineering.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2018 9:16 AM
To: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT]
 

John C. Maxey P.E.
Maxey Engineering, LLC
400 N. Pennsylvania, Suite 230A
P. O. Box 1361
Roswell, NM  88202-1361
Off: 575-623-0438
www.maxeyengineering.com

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Date:Fri, 9 Nov 2018 14:30:55 -0700
From:John M <jcm@maxeyengineering.com>

Organization:Maxey Engineering LLC
To:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>
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CC:Maria Pruitt <maria.pruett@state.nm.us>

Mike, per our discussion today, attached is a revision in wording on the C141 submitted earlier
today.  The volume of water released is unknown, but I received a phone call about 30 minutes ago
that the old P&A well is no longer leaking, and they attribute this to the draw down in pressure on
the stimulated well that is flowing back.  I was informed that they had trucked 100 bbl of water from
emergency containment to disposal.  Please let me know if you've have any questions or concerns
about the this submission.  My cell is 575-626-7602.

-- 
John C. Maxey P.E.
Maxey Engineering, LLC
400 N. Pennsylvania, Suite 230A
P. O. Box 1361
Roswell, NM  88202-1361
Off: 575-623-0438
www.maxeyengineering.com
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